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PSEGESPPEm Resource

From: Account Management
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 10:32 AM
To: ITC-NRO
Cc: AcctMgmt; Chowdhury, Prosanta; Patel, Jay; Canova, Michael; Tesfaye, Getachew; 

Colaccino, Joseph; Gonzalez, Carlos
Subject: E-mail Capture - PSEGESP Resource 469649

Account Management has processed the below request  
 
Re:       PSEGESP.Resource@nrc.gov 
 

Granted the below user 'Send As' and full access rights: 
Prosanta Chowdhury (PXC) 
Jay Patel (JXP9) 
Michael Canova (MAC6) 
Getachew Tesfaye (GXT2) 
Joe Colaccino (JXC1) 
Carlos Gonzalez (CMG3) 
 

If you have any questions please reply to this email.  
 
Thank you. 
Dave 
Account Management 
(301) 415-8150 
Account.Management@nrc.gov 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
2.            Please establish the following resource e‐mail accounts. Project Manager [Prosanta Chowdhury (PXC)] is the 
owner of these accounts: 
a.            Resource for incoming e‐mails from NRC staff to be screened by the PM(s):  [Optional] 
                PSEGESP.Resource@nrc.gov  
                For this account grant ‘Full Mailbox Access’ and ‘Send As’ privileges to the following users: __Prosanta 
Chowdhury (PXC); Jay Patel (JXP9); Michael Canova (MAC6); Getachew Tesfaye (GXT2), Joe Colaccino (JXC1); Carlos 
Gonzalez (CMG3) 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  PSEG_Site_EarlySitePermit_Public  
Email Number:  1  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (E8F46EDAEC8A0C4798D57306CD73A563BF27D6701D)  
 
Subject:   E-mail Capture - PSEGESP Resource 469649  
Sent Date:   9/23/2010 10:31:59 AM  
Received Date:  9/23/2010 10:32:03 AM  
From:    Account Management 
 
Created By:   Account.Management@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Chowdhury, Prosanta" <Prosanta.Chowdhury@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Patel, Jay" <Jay.Patel@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Canova, Michael" <Michael.Canova@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tesfaye, Getachew" <Getachew.Tesfaye@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Colaccino, Joseph" <Joseph.Colaccino@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Gonzalez, Carlos" <Carlos.Gonzalez@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
GROUP: "AcctMgmt"   
  <Account.Management@nrc.gov>  
  Tracking Status: None  
  <David.Mein@nrc.gov>  
  Tracking Status: None  
  <James.Shilling@nrc.gov>  
  Tracking Status: None  
  <Doug.Tepper@nrc.gov>  
  Tracking Status: None  
    
GROUP: "ITC-NRO"   
  <Noble.GreenJr@nrc.gov>  
  Tracking Status: None  
  <Laverne.Ortiz@nrc.gov>  
  Tracking Status: None  
  <Barbara.Whitaker@nrc.gov>  
  Tracking Status: None  
   
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR03.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1110      9/23/2010 10:32:03 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  



Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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